

INDEPENDENT

As important as qualification and experience, is a candidate's independence, character, temperament and integrity. Any person appearing before the Court should feel certain that his/her case will be fairly heard and decisions made based on evidence and law and not on an individual's social status, religion, party or other affiliation. Bob Kuhl has that kind of integrity and commitment. He has had a strong emphasis on public service throughout his career. In serving under-represented groups Bob appreciates the importance of equal access to the court.

FAMILY AND COMMUNITY

Bob is the fifth of seven children of Philip H. and Mary Lou (Kyofski) Kuhl with ties to Potter and Tioga Counties going back generations. Outside his professional contributions Bob has been supportive of community serving as past president of A.C.T.S. (Action for the Community Through Service), Rotary member, and Board Secretary for the Lumber Heritage Region representing Potter County.



Vote for the candidate
with the
qualification experience
and independence
Potter County deserves.

VOTE
ROBERT W.
Kuhl

POTTER COUNTY JUDGE

If interested in contacting Robert W. Kuhl's campaign, please use information below.

Robert W. Kuhl
30 East 2nd Street
Suite 2B
Coudersport, PA 16915
(814) 260-0089

Paid for by the Candidate



Robert W.
Kuhl

POTTER COUNTY JUDGE



QUALIFIED
EXPERIENCED
INDEPENDENT

Vote - May 19, 2009





QUALIFIED

Robert (Bob) Kuhl through his education, experience and career is ideally qualified to assume the duties of Judge of the Court of Common Pleas for Potter County.

EDUCATION

Bob earned his Bachelor of Science degree from Dickinson College, graduating with honors in 1978. In 1981 he earned his Juris Doctor Degree from the University of Pittsburgh School of Law.

PROFESSIONAL CAREER

After his admission to the Pennsylvania Bar Bob worked for the law firm of Frumer and Etkin in Philadelphia before accepting an appointment to serve as law clerk for the Honorable Robert M. Kemp in Tioga County. In 1985 Bob entered into a general neighborhood law practice in partnership with Robert E. Dalton, Jr. in Blossburg.

Following Judge Dalton's ascension to the bench in 1990 he opened a solo practice while also serving as Law Clerk for the Honorable John B. Leete from 1991 to 1995.

From 1995 to 2002 Bob served as Public Defender for Potter County. From 2002 to 2007 Bob served as Staff Attorney for "A Way Out", Potter County's Domestic Violence Services organization as part of a special pilot grant program.

Bob re-opened his current private practice in Coudersport in 2008 and also has served as Mental Health Review Officer for Tioga County since 1990.



EXPERIENCED

Bob Kuhl's education and career have provided him with broad experience in the many areas of the law for which a County Judge is responsible.



LEGAL EXPERIENCE

In his private practice Bob has gained extensive experience in the following:

- Criminal
- Family
- Civil
- Real estate
- Business
- Wills and estate
- Juvenile
- Contract
- Municipal law

As Public Defender he has represented hundreds of clients in a wide variety of criminal matters. While serving with A Way Out he concentrated on all aspects of Family Law.

JUDICIAL EXPERIENCE

As Law Clerk for both Judge Kemp and Judge Leete Bob gained invaluable experience and insight into talents and qualities necessary to be a good judge as well as developing research and writing skills. As Mental Health Review Officer Bob conducts hearings on commitment petitions, hearing and evaluating testimony and evidence, ruling on objections, and then applying the law to make a determination on the case.